
Economic Development and Planning Committee  July 8, 2025 

   

TO:  Lincoln Parish Police Jury 

FROM: Economic Development & Planning Committee 

SUBJECT: Committee Report 

 

The Economic Development & Planning Committee of the Lincoln Parish Police Jury met in the 

Police Jury Meeting Room, 100 West Texas Avenue, Ruston, Louisiana, Tuesday, July 8, 2025, at 

5:00 p.m. Present were: Logan Hunt, Chair, Greg Williams, Chris Garriga, and Annette Straughter 

 

ABSENT: Glenn Scriber 

 

Chair Logan Hunt called the meeting to order and Dan Lord delivered the Invocation. 

 

Annette Straughter offered a motion, seconded by Greg Williams, to approve the Agenda.  The 

motion carried with the following votes: 

 

YEAS: Williams, Hunt, Garriga, and Straughter 

 

Chair Hunt called for Public Comments on Agenda Items. There were none. 

 

(Glenn Scriber entered meeting). 

 

Representatives from Whitecap Health Advisors updated Jurors on the current local healthcare 

study commissioned by the Police Jury, the City of Ruston, and the Lincoln Health Foundation. 

No action was taken. 

 

Chair Hunt called for Public Comments. There were none. 

 

There being no other business to come before the Committee, Annette Straughter offered a 

motion, seconded by Chris Garriga, to adjourn the meeting. The motion passed unanimously. 

 

 

 

              

Courtney Hall      Logan Hunt 

Parish Administrator     Committee Chair 


